LLCS Minutes **Team Name: Maintenance Committee** FACILITATOR: Noelle Short **RECORDER: Vickie Snide** DATE: April 15, 2021 **DISCUSSION HIGHLIGHTS:** MEMBERS PRESENT: Noelle Short Capital Project Vickie Snide -Room 203 will have asbestos abatement in the ceiling this Eric Hample summer, before the abatement happens in the hallways, so we can move room out into the hallway. MEMBERS ABSENT -Biweekly construction meetings start in May. We all Ethan Burns received a link for the first meeting. -Work over April break went well. Abatement occurred in Room 205 ceiling and first floor corridor, gym leaders repaired, boiler line repaired. -Noelle Short has some samples that she needs to pick will reach out to Tom Schiller at Mosaic regarding them. -Eric Hample did email Tom Schiller regarding: tank top replacement, garage roof repair, widening of garage door, septic tank cover in front of garage, installation of dishwasher. N. Short will also contact them. Other Items Air Purifiers – they are very quiet however some still had plastic on the filter which made them louder. E. Hample to ask Joe Parent to check all filters. Domestic Hot Water Valve due in today and E. Hample will repair. We had to run our boilers for hot water in the meantime. NEXT MEETING: Windows with broken shades in them will be repaired Date: May 13, 2021 the end of June. Time: 9 a.m. Location: Virtual Bus Maintenance Contract – Vickie Snide will contact Sean Curry about the status of the new contract. Gender Neutral Signs are needed on all single use bathrooms per a memo put out by NYSED. **NEXT AGENDA:** Graduation - will be Friday, June 25. E. Hample to find out the occupancy of our gym so that we check all of the new guidance to be in compliance. Regents & Local Exams will be different this year. Only 4 Regents exams will be given and students need to be in the building on non-Regents days. Local exams will still be 3 days but probably later than what the calendar currently **DISCUSSION HIGHLIGHTS CONTINUED:** reads. **Outside –** Parking lots cleaned, playground is Lightbulbs need to be checked in rooms. Olivia Lee had a open, bike rack is out. Signs held up over the light out in her room. Several light fixtures have lights but winter. no covers. E. Hample to see if he can buy any but the fixtures are very old. Lighting in classrooms should be **COVID** - Outside classrooms to be set up. included in our next 5 year plan. Museum already brought over their tent. Can we still get hand sanitizer from the State? Baseball/Softball fields are ready but lines need to be drawn and fences need to be put up. Sanitizer will need to Garden Committee – May be good if they look be in each dugout and one for the public. Will have to at the bed outside the lobby as plants are transport it back and forth to Katz field. Wipes are also coming up. needed at fields. **BOE –** Board meeting set up for tonight. Outside WiFi Access - one port still needs to be moved Budget Vote will be in person on 5/18/21 from 2from the back of the building to the front. Other 3 have 8 pm. K-6 will dismiss at 12:45, 7-12 at 1:30 to

public can be in the building.

been moved.